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Los Angeles City Council 
Committee on Planning and Land Use Management 
c/o Sharon Dickinson, Clerk 
200 North Spring Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
To:  Los Angeles City Council Members 
Re: CF 16-1433-S1 
 
For the past two years, our company, Braid Theory, has produced a technology showcase event, 
IGNITE22, at CRAFTED at the Port of Los Angeles. The event has grown from a modest gathering of 200 
technology entrepreneurs, industry professionals, investors, and area university students – to an 
important innovation “show and tell” event featuring: 

• 50+ engineering and science tech entrepreneurs with live demonstrations and innovative displays 
• 20+ university research teams presenting scientific breakthrough discoveries 
• Trade and diplomatic corps participation from more than a dozen countries 
• Speakers, sponsors and exhibitors from organizations including Southern California ports, area 

utility agencies, and major corporations representing our region’s key industry sectors including 
aerospace, transportation/goods movement, ocean/marine/maritime, and biotech 

Due to the inability to procure a Temporary Special Event permit (TSE) at either AltaSea or CRAFTED 
(both City of Los Angeles owned facilities) IGNITE22’s 2019 event, projected to grow to 600-800 
participants with more than 100 demonstrations, technology displays and scientific poster presentations, 
has been postponed until an alternative venue can be secured. Without the ability to obtain a TSE for 
facilities like AltaSea or CRAFTED, which were purposefully built to accommodate activities like 
IGNITE22, our only option is to move the event to a facility outside of the City of Los Angeles.  
 
Through programs like IGNITE22, we have been able to demonstrate to tech entrepreneurs around the 
globe, the value of doing business in the LA Harbor region. Our success is demonstrated by tangible 
results: 

• Four startups are now in the process of expanding or relocating their companies to San Pedro 
• More than a dozen pilot projects are being implemented in the region to improve air and water 

quality 
• International startups from countries including Canada, Finland, Israel, are now participating in 

accelerator programs and hosted delegations to AltaSea and the LA Harbor area to explore the 
potential of doing business in the region 

 
I implore the LA City Council to consider reinstating the TSE permitting process to allow us to continue to 
bring high value programming and events such as IGNITE22 to the LA Harbor area. 
 
Most Sincerely, 
 
 
Ann Carpenter 
CEO, Braid Theory 
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Braid Theory is a vertically integrated consulting firm that has created an 
extensive pipeline of innovative technology companies in eight key industry 
sectors: Ocean/Maritime; Transportation & Goods Movement; 
Energy/Water/Cleantech; Agriculture & Food Tech; Smart Cities, 

Construction & Infrastructure; Aerospace & Advanced Manufacturing; Digital Tech; and Biotech & Life 
Sciences. Through Braid Theory's signature consulting program, Scale Cube, we assist companies in 
commercializing technology and bringing solutions to market. From identifying industrial and corporate 
partnerships, to facilitating demos and pilot projects, to providing business development support, Braid 
Theory works to connect tech entrepreneurs to the marketplace. Braid Theory currently has two locations 
to support startups: Braid Space at AltaSea; and Space455, a 6,000 sq.ft. coworking space in Downtown 
San Pedro. Additional Braid Theory lab space in Southern California will open in 2019. 
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March 1, 2019 
 
Planning and Land Use Management (PLUM) Committee 
City of Los Angeles 
 
Dear Committee Members: 
 
I am writing in support of the December 11 motion introduced by Councilmembers Buscaino and 
Martinez to establish a system and adopt alternative safety standards that will enable use of 
hangar and warehouse space for special events within the City of Los Angeles.  I strongly urge you 
to approve this motion. 
 
My organization, EXP – The opportunity engine (formerly ITEP), has held our annual Oceans of 
Opportunity Dinner and Scholarship Event at Crafted in the Port of Los Angeles every year since 
2014. (I believe that we were the first large scale event to be held at Crafted.)   
 
We have over 700 attendees at this event every year, which raises over $300,000 to support our 
youth-serving career education programs.  Not only were we were founded in the Port of Los 
Angeles, the majority of our school-based programs are located in the Harbor.  Crafted in the Port 
of Los Angeles is a stalwart partner in our mission, not only providing the perfect venue to 
celebrate our students’ success, but they also host and hire our interns.  As well, the Port of Los 
Angeles is our single largest sponsor, and holding our event at Crafted has always been synergistic 
and symbolic of this partnership.   
 
When we learned that this year we would not be able to hold our 19th annual event at Crafted, it 
was devastating news.  We had begun promotion of the event at Crafted long ago and had 
budgeted for our venue, catering, and A/V needs accordingly.   
 
There is no other comparable event space within the Harbor area that is large enough to host our 
event.  As a result, we had to move our dinner this year to the City of Carson.    
 
My organization regularly holds large-scale events, from our 600+ student GPS Your Future Career 
Day, to our 250+ student Women in STEM, to our Oceans of Opportunity.  I would love to have a 
City of Los Angeles option for usable venues, but now Long Beach and Carson are getting all my 
business.   
 
Thank you for your consideration of my request. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
Amy L. Grat 
CEO 
EXP 
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